From: Pratt Homes To: Wendy Skyba Page: 1/2 Date: 9/15/2010 11:59:18 AM

FAX TRANSMISSION

To: Pratt Hansen Group Inc.
From: Pratt Homes

Subject: PO# 1193

Message: PlLease contact Pratt Service at least 24 hours before you are booked to replace
the kitchen counter top so that we can send a plumber.

This fax was sent with GFI FAXmaker fax server. For more information, visit: http://wwww.gfi.com



From: Pratt Homes To: Wendy Skyba Page: 2/2 Date: 9/15/2010 11:59:18 AM

Pratt Hansen Group Inc. Purchase Order
£} 301 King Street PO#. 1193
" Barrie, Ontario Created: 1535ep10
L4N 6B5 Created By: Wendy Skyba
Ph: (705) 728-0033 Required Date: 15Sep10

Fax: (705) 733-0073

Vendor Ship To Reference

Normac Kitchens Al & Pam Locking, 41 Coulter St, Unit Homeowner: Al Locking
59 Glen Cameron Road 22, Barrie, Ontario Phone (705) Phone Res: 7057190072
Thornhill, Ontario 719-0072 FPhone Bus:

L3T 1N8 Cell:

Ph: (905) 889-1342 41 Coulter St Unit 22

Fax: (905) 889-7917

Re: Lot 2022 Phase SUN
Model: Ash 2 Bedroom

Quantity | Account Description Unit Price | Ext. Price

1.00 After Closing Costs Replace the kitchen counter top. $0.00 $0

Notes

- All above amounts are net of taxes.

- Not final until Approved.

- All invoices must quote a PO Number and delivery address. All materials and/or work must comply with all
applicable building codes and regulations. All deliveries must be authorized by the site superintendent.

page 1/1
This fax was sent with GFI FAXmaker fax server. For more information, visit: http://wwww.gfi.com



